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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 9:48 AM
To: 'Alina Artamendi'

Subject: RE: MIN LLC and PRETTA LLC

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing. Please
allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advaince for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Alina Artamendi [mailto:axa@pnrlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 $:30 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Barrie L. Filhaber

Subject: MIN LLC and PRETTA LLC

RE: MINLLC
Doc No., L09000122285

RE: PR :
—Doc No. L09000122286

To Whom It May Concern:

The Principal Address, Mailing Address, and address for the Manager for each of the above referenced limited liability
companies has changed. Please change the address from 90 Alton Road, #3005, Miami Beach, FL 33139 to:

475 Brickell Avenue, #2907
Miami, FL 33131

Thank you for your assistance.

Happy Holidays

Alina Artamendi, FRP
Paralegal

Packman, Neuwah! & Rosenberg
1500 San Remo Avenue, Suite 125
Coral Gables, FL 33146
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